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Gary, Aaron

From: Gary, Aaron

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 4:22 PM
To: Fiocchi, Tim

Subject: RE: Amendment for SB 390

Hi Tim,

| entered the request as LRBa1300.
The box culvert or structure would be “under the jurisdiction” of the authority issuing the permit, right? That
is, it would be within the highway right-of-way and controlled by the local highway authority?

I'm thinking | can just create the following definition:

“Support structure” means a hridge, a box culvert, or any other structure that is less than 20 feet in length and capable
of supporting a manure hose.

Then substitute “support structure” for “bridge” on pages 5 and 6 of SB-390.
Does this sound acceptable? | can start with a “/P1” of the amendment.
Aaron

Aaron R. Gary

Attorney, Legislative Reference Bureau
608.261.6926 (voice)

608.264.6948 (fax)
aaron.gary@Iegis.state.wi.us

From: Fiocchi, Tim

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 3:11 PM
To: Gary, Aaron <Aaron.Gary@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Amendment for SB 390

Hi Aaron,

Farm Bureau asked me to tweak the manure pumping bill to allow people to attach to a box culvert or other structure
under 20 feet in the same way they would a bridge. It was our intent to allow that, so | told them I'd draft it. I'm not
sure what the proper term for the statue is, but I'm guessing you know. Give me a call with any questions.

Thanks,

Tim

Tim Fiocchi

Chief of Staff, Senator Jerry Petrowski

29th Senate District
(608) 266-2502
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

e
1. Page 5, line 5: after that line insert:
“c. “Support structure” means a bridge, a box culvert, or any other structure

that is less than 20 feet in length and capable of supporting a manure hose.”.
L

2. Page 5, line 14: on lines 14 and 19, delete “bridge” and substitute “support
structure”.
e

3. Page 6, line 2: delete “bridge” and substitute “support structure”.

(END)



State of Wisconsin

2015 - 2016- LEGISLATURE ‘7,/ © LRBats /@’ff/
ya
7

ARGk
[ wH o2

\

PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
SENATE AMENDMENT,

—t

e a2 st e TS s

fl/ ”@5 /{; a.ﬁt/f 'ﬁm» e C/awz\gﬁy’jeu '"%‘!i’ﬁ‘ uia M”gl'}\

L IKe ’309/ 45 qQ // ~ N @(ﬁaw%}ef;
EKC@('G/ %,) [[fmﬁ»i‘/ﬁ&,,, wﬂ’l&w’\

S, O ot i
T

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 1. Page 5, line 5: after that line insert:

113

c. “Support structure” means a bridge, a box culvert, or any other structure

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

8 (END)
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1 -At-theJocations-indicated;-amend-the-bill-as-follows:—
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| 1. Page 5, line 6: after “issued” insert “by a local highway authority”.

2. Page 5, line 7: delete the material beginning with “or that” and ending with

! “highway” on line 8.
3. Page 5, line 9: delete “or that” and substitute “and that”.

4. Page 5, line 10: delete “state trunk highway” and substitute “highway

maintained by the local highway authority”.

8 9. Page 5, line 11: delete “described in subd. 2.” and substitute “subterranean

9 and is not laid out or installed within or across the right—of-way of a state trunk

10 highway”.
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Page 5, line 14: on lines 14, 16 and 17, before “highway” insert “lo\mm
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